HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Development Services Department
Main Lobby
700 NW 19t Ave

s Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE Monday, July 7, 2025 — 5:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance

6/2025 through 6/2024
Board Members Attendance Present Absent
Arthur Marcus, Chair P 1 0
Shane Taylor, Vice Chair P 1 0
Robert Golden P 1 0
Allen Jones P ] 0
Jonathan Keith (at 5:38 p.m.) P 1 0
Sonya Moste A 0 1
Tim Schiavone P 1 0

City Staff

Shaun Amarnani, Assistant City Attorney

Trisha Logan, Principal Urban Planner

Lina Allakhverdieva, Urban Planner I

Jonathan D'Angelo, Urban Planner |

J. Opperlee, Recording Secretary, Prototype Inc.

l. Callto Order/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting of the Historic Preservation Board was called to order at 5:03 p.m.
. Determination of Quorum/Approval of Minutes

Roll was taken, and it was determined that a quorum was present.

Item VI.a was heard prior to the Approval of Minutes.

a. Approval of Minutes: May 5, 2025

Motion made by Mr. Golden, seconded by Mr. Taylor to approve the minutes of the May 5,

2025, meeting as presented.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-0.

1. Public Sign-in/Swearing-In

All members of the public wishing to address the Board on any item were sworn in.

Board members disclosed communications prior to each item.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3

Page 1 of 24

CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1
Page 1 of 24



€

Historic Preservation Board
July 7, 2025
Page 11

b. Review of Proposed Updates to Unified Land Development Regulations Arlicle Xl -
Transfer of Development Rights (TDR)

Ms. Logan provided a brief background on progress made on the issue of Transfer of
Development Rights (TDR). She shared a PowerPoint presentation outlining the TDR process

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3
Page 2 of 24

CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1
Page 2 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
July 7, 2025
Page 12

and reviewing updated proposed amendments fo the Unified Land Development
Regulations Article XlI. She outlined the next steps in the process briefly.

Chair Marcus asked for clarification on two clauses within the TDR criteria. Ms. Logan
explained the requirements.

Mr. Jones thanked staff for the perseverance on the issue.

Motion made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Taylor to state the Historic Planning Board
endorses the proposed updates to the Unified Land Development Regulations Article XII.
in a voice vote, the motion passed 6-0.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3
Page 3 of 24

CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1
Page 3 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
July 7, 2025
Page 13

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
6:44 p.m. The next regular meeting of the HPB is scheduled for Monday, August 4, 2025.

Attest: Chairman:
F\ &e,t c vcordmgSecre’rory r’rhur arcut, Chair

The City of Fort Lauderdale maintains a website for the Historic Preservation Board Meeting
Agendas and Results:

http://www fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-clerk-s-office/board-and-committee-
agendas-and-minutes/historic-preservation-board

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items discussed
during the proceedings have been attached hereto.

CASE: UDP-T24009

PZB Exhibit 3
Page 4 of 24 CAM #25-0862

Exhibit 1
Page 4 of 24


TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Development Services Department
Main Lobby
700 NW 19t Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311
Monday, May 5, 2025 — 5:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance

6/2024 through 5/2025

Board Members Attendance Present Absent
Arthur Marcus, Chair P 10 1
Robert Golden A 1 1
Allen Jones A 8 3
Jonathan Keith P 2 0
Sonya Moste P 8 3
Richard Rosa, Vice Chair P 8 3
Tim Schiavone P 9 2
Shane Taylor P 9 2
Ashley Walker A 7 4
City Staff

D'Wayne Spence, Interim City Attorney
Gabrielle Bush, Assistant City Attorney

Shaun Amarnani, Assistant City Attorney (via Zoom)

Trisha Logan, Principal Urban Planner
Lina Allakhverdieva, Urban Planner ||

J. Opperlee, Recording Secretary, Prototype Inc.

Guests
Jay Adams
Maggie Hunt

Communication to the City Commission

Motion made by Mr. Rosa, seconded by Mr. Schiavone to send Communication to the
Commission advising that the Historic Preservation Board is pleased with the Sailboat Bend Vision
Plan Summary Report, but would like to see a more concrete avenue explored to identify funds

to direct to the Sailboat Bend Historic District.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 6-0.

[ Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting of the Historic Preservation Board was called to order at 5:05 p.m.

Il. Determination of Quorum/Approval of Minutes

Roll was taken, and it was determined that a quorum was present.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3
Page 5 of 24

CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1
Page 5 of 24



Historic Preservation Board
May 5, 2025
Page 4

V. For the Good of the City of Fort Lauderdale

ltem Vi.a. was heard following Item Vli.b.

a. Review of Proposed Updates to Unified Land Development Regulations Aricle Xil - Transfer

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3 CAM #25-0862

Page 6 of 24 Exhibit 1
Page 6 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
May 5, 2025
Page 5

of Development Rights (TDR)

Ms. Logan provided a brief background on the agenda item, advising that the Board had
discussed Transfer of Development Rights (TDR) over several months and recently took a pause to
re-examine the elements of the updates and explore different options. She shared a PowerPoint
presentation outlining the TDR process and reviewing the proposed amendments to the Unified
Land Development Regulations Article XIl.

Chair Marcus expressed disappointment that the presentation was concentrated on the receiving
sites. He asserted it missed an opportunity to save some of the City's important buildings. He stated
most of the City's notable buildings were not included in the list of historic properties. Ms. Logan
advised that historic designation would happen through a separate process, but to some degree,
making a TDR more appealing to a developer could bring more demand.

Chair Marcus suggested labeling the receiving business zoning districts listed in the amendments
with the full names for clarity. Discussion ensued briefly. Ms. Logan continued the presentation.
Board members asked for clarification as appropriate.

Ms. Moste asked at what pointin the process a home owner would be able to request a reduction
in their assessed value. Ms. Logan stated she was not sure if that was something that could be
done, but it would be a County process.

Jay Adams pointed out the reference to non-residential in the draft TDR ordinance and stated it
is only residential being built, so the transfer is useless. Ms. Logan stated the Code currently states
non-residential floor area and density can be transferred.

Mr. Adams stated it was not clear whether the units referenced were density units per acre or the
pool of Broward County units. City Attorney Spence advised this clarification was among the
reasons for the proposed changes. He stated the old version was strictly density, but the projects
coming forward go to a pool.

Mr. Adams commented on the calculation and asserted there should be a value based on what
the land was worth. Discussion confinued regarding details of the proposed formula, zoning
districts, and the proposed ordinance language. City Attorney Spence and Ms. Logan provided
additional explanation.

City Attorney Spence explained that fundamentally, the TDR means the sending site has those
development rights. He stated he and Mr. Adams had a philosophic difference of opinion on the
TDR and highlighted potential legal issues with assigning units which could not be developed on
the site in order to save a historic property. Discussion continued.

Mr. Taylor suggested the discussion be tabled to the June meeting to allow Mr. Adams and his
attorney time to review and comment. Ms. Logan advised the intent of the presentation was to
obtain feedback and consider additional changes, and not to vote on the item. She stated staff
had a meeting scheduled with Mr. Adams, Maggie Hunt, and Mr. Adams’ attorney.

Ms. Moste stated she thought the ordinance provided the clarity needed by developers and
noted some of the Board's previous comments had been incorporated.

Ms. Hunt shared that developers had told residents in Sailboat Bend that there were not enough
units and it was too expensive to develop a contract, but there are ways to improve it. She asked

CAM #25-0862
CASE: UDP-T24009 Exhibit 1
PZB Exhibit 3 Page 7 of 24
Page 7 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle


Historic Preservation Board
May 5, 2025
Page 6

the Board to suggest options for small property owners like TDR blanks and land lot mergers for
combining lots for this purpose. She noted some cities also have a multiplier.

Discussion ensued briefly as to whether additional comments on the draft ordinance should be
provided at this time. Consensus was to allow an additional five minutes.

Ms. Hunt asserted there were no other cities that had expiration dates on Certificates of Eligibility.
She stated the expiration caused a problem because it increased risk and was more work. She
discussed the TDR process in New York City and asked for clarification on availability of units. Ms.
Logan stated if the City does not have units available, they would not issue a Certificate of
Eligibility for any particular development. Ms. Hunt stated that other cities have pools and let the
market decide.

Chair Marcus asked that additional comments be provided to staff and nofed the meeting
scheduled for the following week.

Ms. Hunt stoted there was disagreement on the issue and asked that the Board send a
Communication to the Commission to weigh in on it.

Mr. Adams stated he would email his suggested changes to Ms. Logan and asked that she share
them with the Board prior to the next meeting.

City Attorney Spence advised that Broward County Planning Council and its Comprehensive Plan
govern the number of units allowed within the County. He stated the City is required to be
consistent in its Comprehensive Plan, with the limited density and number of units. He commented
that he appreciated iooking at the other jurisdictions, but it was not the same.

Chair Marcus stated the item would be on the next agenda.

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1

Page 8 of 24 Page 8 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
May 5, 2025
Page 8

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 6:44
p.m. The next regular meeting of the HPB is scheduled for Monday, June 2, 2025.

Attest: Chairman:

Nan! N

‘é_BceT e (b/c\/iéecording Secretary ArThu@s,\éhcir

\

e

The City of Fort Lauderdale maintains a website for the Historic Preservation Board Meeting
Agendas and Results:

http://www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-clerk-s-office/board-and-committee-
agendas-and-minutes/historic-preservation-board

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items discussed during
the proceedings have been attached hereto.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3 CAM #25-0862
Page 9 of 24 -
age 9 0 Exhibit 1
Page 9 of 24


TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

Board Members

Arthur Marcus, Chair
Richard Bray

Allen Jones

Sonya Moste

Richard Rosa, Vice Chair
Tim Schiavone

Shane Taylor

Ashley Walker

City Staff

HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Development Services Department
Main Lobby
700 NW 19th Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

Monday, January 6, 2025 — 5:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance
6/2024 through 5/2025

Attendance Present Absent
P 7 1
A 7 1
A 6 2
P 6 2
A 5 3
P 6 2
P 6 2
P 6 2

Shari Wallen, Assistant City Attorney

Trisha Logan, Principal Urban Planner

Vasilya Allakhverdieva, Urban Planner |l

J. Opperlee, Recording Secretary, Prototype Inc.

Guests

Jay Adams

Angel Candelaria
Luigi Coloma
Michaela Conca
Adir Davidov
Sean Elbaz

Ira Marcus
Richard Mercedes

l. Cadll to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting of the Historic Preservation Board was called to order at 5:20 p.m.

Il. Determination of Quorum/Approval of Minutes

Roll was taken, and it was determined that a quorum was present.

a. Approval of Minutes: December 2, 2024

Motion made by Mr. Schiavone, seconded by Ms. Moste to approve the minutes of the December

2, 2024, meeting as presented.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-0.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3
Page 10 of 24

CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1
Page 10 of 24



Historic Preservation Board
January 6, 2025
Page 7

Nere—

VI. For the Good of the City of Fort Lauderdale

a. Review of Proposed Updates to Unified Land Development Regulations Article X1l - Transfer
of Development Rights (TDR)

CAM #25-0862
CASE: UDP-T24009 Exhibit 1
PZB Exhibit 3 Page 11 of 24
Page 11 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
January 6, 2025
Page 8

Consensus was to proceed without reading of the staff report.

Attorney Stephen Tilbrook, representing Jay Adams, made a brief presentation reviewing his
client’s comments on the proposed updates to the TDR process. He stated Mr. Adams was the
only property owner who had fried fo avail themselves of the process, and he was seeking
additional changes to make the fransactions easier. He discussed risks within the process and
asked that the Board to move the updates on to the Planning and Zoning Board with comments.

Ms. Moste asked for clarifications on Mr. Tilbrook's position that receiving sites should be allowed
to fransfer development rights to an additional site and asked if the owner should also be able to
send those rights to a land bank or similar if a receiving site was not available.

Mr. Adams stated the concept of a bank was new, and they would support it if it were a way to
preserve the value. He discussed the current process and concerns with expiration in the event
the development rights were not utilized within the deadline.

Motion made by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Schiavone, to defer the TDR discussion to the
February meeting and put it first on the agenda.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-0.

Mr. Taylor left the dais at 7:02 p.m. and a quorum was no longer present.

Ms. Walker asked the reason behind not accommodating Mr. Tilbrook's request for the process to
include a second transfer of development rights. Ms. Wallen advised it was included, but a
requirement fo first designate the property historic was included. Discussion confinued.

Jay Adams asserted the legislation was not practical as written, and stated in cities where the
process is successful, the fransferred rights can be sold on within their own market. Ms. Wallen
stated Fort Lauderdale was the only Broward County city to have this process. She discussed the
Miami process briefly.

Mr. Schiavone summarized the feedback from Mr. Adams and Mr. Tilbrook and asked staff to
outline why historic preservation might not be served by the changes. Ms. Logan explained that
potentially, a new developer could accrue a number of units and resell them at a higher price
when the timing was right, which could potentially dilute the ability of historic property owners to
utilize the program. Discussion continued as to the advantages and disadvantages of the
proposed changes, as well as the Pier 66 project as an example.

Ms. Walker commented that the item had been on the Board’s agenda three separate times and
not much had changed in that time. She asked that at the February meeting, the concerns
brought forward were addressed by incorporating changes, or the item was moved on to the
next steps. She stated she found that if the program did not meet the needs of the people who
want to utilize it, it did not meet the purpose.

Ms. Moste stated she agreed, and noted they wanted to create a market where a TDR works to
profect historic properties. Ms. Wallen explained the Broward County Land Use Plan requires the
program have a public purpose, and the ultimate public purpose with this program was to protect
historic properties, so that focus should be maintained. Discussion confinued.

Mr. Tilbrook stated he and Mr. Adams would continue to work with staff on the issue.

Chair Marcus sought to bring up the topic of thematic historic districts for discussion at the next
meeting. He stated when the item was brought forward to the City Commission, there was much

CAM #25-0862
CASE: UDP-T24009 Exhibit 1
PZB Exhibit 3 Page 12 of 24
Page 12 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle


Historic Preservation Board
January 6, 2025
Page 9

misinformation, and it had failed on second vote. He stated this was a different City Commission,
and the Board could ask that they reconsider.

Discussion ensued briefly. Ms. Wallen encouraged the Board members to review the recording
from the July 5, 2023 City Commission meeting to hear the arguments made against the idea. She
stated the Board could vote to ask the Commission to reconsider at a time when quorum was
present.

Chair Marcus asked for an update on Fergusons. Ms. Logan stated the City Commission had
deferred the item, and it was scheduled on the agenda for its February 18, 2025 meeting.

Hemnrotaddressed:

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:32

p.m. The next regular meeting of the HPB is scheduled for Monday, February 3, 2025.

Aftest: } Chairman:_
~ H : /
TN ’ ’ { /;;: -
iy a1 N
Prototype,Inc. Recording' Secretary A@WE% Mircus, Chdiir
/ , i

The City of Fort Lauderdale maintains a website for the Historic Preservation Board Meeting
Agendas and Results:

http://www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city -clerk-s-office/board-and-co mmittee-
agendas-and-minutes/historic-preservation-board

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items discussed during
the proceedings have been aftached hereto.

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1

Page 13 of 24 Page 13 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Development Services Department
Main Lobby
700 NW 19t Ave
vt Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311
CITY OF FORT LALUDERDALE Monday, December 2, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance
6/2024 through 5/2025

Board Members Attendance Present Absent
Arthur Marcus, Chair A 6 1
Richard Bray P 7 0
Allen Jones P 6 ]
Sonya Moste P 5 2
Richard Rosa, Vice Chair P 5 2
Tim Schiavone P 5 2
Shane Taylor A 5 2
Ashley Walker P 5 2

City Staff
Shari Wallen, Assistant City Attorney

Trisha Logan, Principal Urban Planner
Vasilya Allakhverdieva, Urban Planner |l
J. Opperlee, Recording Secretary, Prototype Inc.

. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting of the Historic Preservation Board was called to order at 5:03 p.m.

11 Determination of Quorum/Approval of Minutes

Roll was taken, and it was determined that a quorum was present.

a. Approval of Minutes: November 4, 2024
Motion made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Walker to approve the minutes of the November 4,
2024, meeting as presented.

In a voice vote, the motion passed 6-0.

1. Public Sign-in/Swearing-In

All members of the public wishing to address the Board on any item were sworn in.

Board members disclosed communications prior to each item.

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1
Page 14 of 24 Page 14 of 24



Historic Preservation Board
December 2, 2024

Page 7
Vice Chair Rosa opened the public hearing, however there being no one to speak, he closed the
public hearing.

MNoene:

V. For the Good of the City of Fort Lauderdale

a. Review of Proposed Updates to Unified Land Development Regulations Article XII - Transfer of
Development Rights (TDR)

Ms. Logan advised an email had been forwarded 1o the Board from a resident requesting a deferral
of this item because they were unable to attend. She stated the item had been previously deferred
in October to this meeting. She briefly reviewed the proposed updates to the Unified Land
Development Regulations Arficle Xl - Transfer of Development Rights (TDR) and changes made to
the staff report between meetings.

Ms. Moste asked for clarification on the certificate of eligibility and transfer. Ms. Logan explained.

Ms. Moste notfed there had been public comments at a prior meeting regarding the 18-month
expiration on a certificate of eligibility and asked if changes had been made. Ms. Logan stated
additional language was added to describe the ability 1o renew and the process. Ms. Wallen
provided additional details on site plan expiration periods, Statutory requirements, and past litigation,
and explained the basis needed to make changes. She noted the updates had been brought
forward at the request of the City Commission and clarified the City does not have additional units
available at this time.

Ms. Moste highlighted the need to develop a program that works for the people using them.

Vice Chair Rosa asked for clarification on the timeline. Ms. Wallen explained the units are awarded
on a first-come, first-served basis from Broward County. Vice Chair Rosa commented on the need to
codify the “race” and designation of units. Discussion continued regarding units available, potential
for the neigh

Vice Chair Rosa stated it seemed highly improbable that a TDR would ever take place in a
meaningful way until it can be put fogether in a more organized way that provides equal
representation for both sides. Ms. Wallen reiterated that land use is governed by Broward County, so
the City must be consistent with the County land use.

Vice Chair Rose asked if there was precedent for the City and County to interface to find a
marketplace and allow private owners to collaborate in a meaningful way.

Ms. Moste asked if the units could go to a bank or a pool instead of areceiving site. Ms. Wallen stated
this would be a different approach to the issue like that taken in Sunny Isles, and there would need
o be direction from the City Commission, while also being aware of the County requirements.
CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862

PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1
Page 15 of 24 Page 15 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
December 2, 2024
Page 8

Jay Adams outlined an example project and stated there are risks associated with adjusting plans
based on an assumption a TDR will take place Iater in the process. He noted the renewal was not
guaranteed. Discussion confinued regarding maintenance of the property and eligibility for renewal
throughout the development timeline.

Michaela Conca, Broward Trust for Historic Preservation, asked who determines the actual amount
of TDR being applied. Ms. Wallen advised it was a site-specific calculation. Discussion confinued.

Mr. Schiavone commented that the potential development of a site was not comparable to that in
other neighborhoods. Mr. Adams pointed out that some cities have a two-fo-one transfer.

Mr. Schiavone stated he liked the idea of a pool. Discussion confinued regarding the potential for
individual property owners to organize for increased viability and on the number of confributing
properties with available units.

Mr. Bray noted he had received an email asking that the Board postpone the discussion for three
months to gather additional information. Ms. Moste stated she was in favor of a slower process.

Ms. Logan commented that the TDR program is market-based and outside the conftrol of City staff.

Discussion ensued as to whether to recommend the City Commission direct staff to research banking
options. Ms. Wallen noted the process of exploring the banking option would further delay the
ordinance. Ms. Logan advised that once there was a recommendation by the Board, there would
be areview by the Planning and Zoning Board followed by two City Commission hearings.

Vice Chair Rosa stated he would prefer to make a recommendation based on the information
before the Board.

Ms. Wallen recommended a three-month deferral to allow for further review and discussion and
suggested the Board ask that background on the bank option be gathered during the deferral. Ms.
Logan noted the original request for changes to the TDR and stated a bank option was not part of
the direction from the Commission. Discussion continued.

Vice Chair Rosa commented on the delay represented by the Board postponing the hearing. Ms.
Walllen stated the item would not go to the Planning and Zoning Board until a recommendation was
made by the Historic Planning Board.

Motion made by Ms. Moste, seconded by Mr. Bray, fo defer the TDR discussion for one month to the

January 2025 meeting.
In a voice vote, the mofion passed 6-0.

CASE: UDP-T24009 g)/;\hl\i/lbﬁ%S-OSGZ
PZB Exhibit 3 Bage 16 of 24
Page 16 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
December 2, 2024
Page 9

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the HPB is scheduled for Monday, January 6, 2025.

Affest: Chcury/
...... e f,f /M/ // W,ME

Profofypeknc ok/:lmg Secretary ’rhur Marcus, C@)
The City of Fort Lauderdale maintains a website for the Historic Preservation Board Meeting Agendas
and Results:

http://www fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-clerk-s-office/board-and-committee-agendas-
and-minutes/historic-preservation-board

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items discussed during
the proceedings have been attached hereto.

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1
Page 17 of 24 Page 17 of 24


TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Development Services Department
Main Lobby
700 NW 19" Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

CITY OF EORT LUDERDALE Monday, October 7, 2024 — 5:00 P.M.

Cumulative Altendance
6/2024 through 5/2025

Board Members Attendance Present Absent
Arthur Marcus, Chair P 5 0
Richard Bray P 5 0]
Allen Jones P 4 i
Sonya Moste A 3 2
Richard Rosa, Vice Chair A 3 2
Tim Schiavone A 3 2
Shane Taylor P 4 1
Ashley Walker P 3 2

City Staff
D'Wayne Spence, Deputy City Attorney

Trisha Logan, Principal Urban Planner
Vasilya Allakhverdieva, Urban Planner |l
J. Opperlee, Recording Secretary, Prototype Inc.

Guests

Y. Lisa Colon

Yasmine Pottinger

Rohan Rugg, Architect

Maggie Hunt

Rachael MclLardy

Stephen Tilbrook Esq.

Jackie Del Arca, Consulfant, DKP [via Zoom]

Michaela Conca, President of the Broward Trust for Historic Preservation

. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting of the Historic Preservation Board was called to order at 5:00 p.m.

1. Determination of Quorum/Approval of Minutes
Roll was taken, and it was determined that a quorum was present.

a. Approval of Minutes: September 9, 2024

Motion made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Taylor to approve the minutes of the September 9,
2024, meeting as presented.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-0.

_ CAM #25-0862
CASE: UDP-T24009 Exhibit 1

PZB Exhibit 3
Page 18 of 24 Page 18 of 24



Historic Preservation Board
October 7, 2024
Page &

b. Review of Proposed Ordinance Updates to Unified Land Development
Regulations Article Xll - Transfer of Development Rights (TDR)

Ms. Logan had forwarded an email from Jay Adams, who requested another deferral. The Board
had requested an example of a fransfer in Miami and Ms. Logan provided it and described the
Process.

Chair Marcus opened the public hearing.

Stephen Tilbrook Esq., representing Jay Adams, said Mr. Adams was going through this process
now. Mr. Tilbrook said he and Mr. Adams did not feel the ordinance re-write would make it easier

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1
Page 19 of 24 Page 19 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
October 7, 2024
Page 6

or more efficient and they wanted to meet with staff and the consultant to work on how to make
it better. He requested a deferral on behalf of Mr. Adams.

Ms. Logan recalled the Board had recommended hiring a consultant to look at best practices in
Broward County but she noted there were no programs in Broward County. Assistant City Attorney
Shari Wallen had advised looking in Broward County because of its land use plan. The City
Commission had not given direction or allocated funding to hire that consultant. Chair Marcus
wished to bring in people with experience. Ms. Logan said she and the Urban Design and Planning
Manager had met with Mr. Tilbrook and Mr. Adams in January and Mr. Tilbrook and Mr. Adams
said they would return with recommendations, but staff had not received them yet. Staff had
worked on adjustments to the ordinance that would help alleviate the restrictions on the number
of units being fransferred. She agreed to meet again with Mr. Tilbrook and Mr. Adams.

Ms. Hunt hoped the process could be simplified and made less expensive.

Mr. Spence noted the Board had expertise on historic property and the Planning and Zoning Board
had planning expertise regarding the Land Use Plan and the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The HPB's
task was to determine if the ordinance would adequately protect historic properties.

Michaela Conca asked if the TDR timeline fell into the legal obligation and Ms. Logan stated a
Cerfificate of Eligibility that was issued for historic properties expired after 18 months and could be
renewed. Mr. Spence said the concern was that an individual would obtain these rights and not
exercise them for an extended period of fime. Mr. Tilbrook said they wanted to opportunity to
continue the discussion with staff.

Motion made by Ms. Walker, seconded by Mr. Jones to defer the discussion to the Board's
December meeting.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-0.

Mr. Bray wanted to extend that conversation to other issues about which he wished the Board to
make recommendations to Planning and Zoning, specifically the tax incentive. He wanted
someone from Planning and Zoning to attend the meeting.

Motion made by Ms. Bray, seconded by Mr. Jones o add discussion fo make recommendations
regarding zoning issues that affect historic properties to the next HPB meeting agenda.
In a voice voite, the motion passed 5-0.

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1
Page 20 of 24 Page 20 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
October 7, 2024
Page 7

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 6:52

p.m. The next regular meeting of the HPB is scheduled for Monday, November 4, 2024.

AM Chair
//. % %«M

Prototy eIWé’rtc/jing\ﬁecre‘rory Arthur Mor USNChair

The City of Fort Lauderdale maintains a website for the Historic Preservation Board Meeting
Agendas and Results:

http://www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-clerk-s-office/board-and-committee-
agendas-and-minutes/historic-preservation-board

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items discussed during
the proceedings have been aftached hereto.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3 CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1

Page 21 of 24 Page 21 of 24


TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Development Services Department
Main Lobby
700 NW 19t Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311
Monday, September 9, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

Cumulative Attendance

6/2024 through 5/2025
Board Members Attendance Present Absent
Arthur Marcus, Chair P 4 0
Richard Bray P 4 0
Allen Jones A 3 1
Sonya Moste P 3 1
Richard Rosa, Vice Chair P 3 1
Tim Schiavone P 3 1
Shane Taylor P 3 ]
Ashley Walker A 2 2

City Staff
Shari Wallen, Assistant City Attorney

Trisha Logan, Principal Urban Planner
Vasilya Allakhverdieva, Urban Planner |l
Jamie Opperlee, Recording Secretary, Prototype Inc.

Guests

Jay Adams

Art Bengochea, Architect
llea Haber, Architect

Ted Inserra

Dr. David Kyner

Larry Mele

Richard Mercede

. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting of the Historic Preservation Board was called to order at 5:10 p.m. Roll was taken, and
it was determined that a quorum was present.

1. Determination of Quorum/Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of Minutes: August 5, 2024

Motion made by Mr. Bray, seconded by Mr. Schiavone to approve the minutes of the August 5,
2024, meeting as presented.
In a voice vote, the motion passed 6-0.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3 gfhl\illbﬁ%S-OSGZ
Page 22 of 24 Pane 22 of 24



Historic Preservation Board
September 9, 2024
Page 7

None—

V. For the Good of the City of Fort Lauderdale

a. Review of Proposed Ordinance Updates to Unified Land Development Regulations Article
X1l - Transfer of Development Rights (TDR)

Ms. Logan provided a PowerPoint presentation reviewing Unified Land Development Regulations
Article Xl - Transfer of Development Rights (TDR) and proposed ordinance updates for review and
consideration based on a Communication fo the City Commission in December 2023. Board
members asked for further clarification on the program throughout the presentation. She noted a
summary of the program was also included in the staff report.

Ms. Moste asked how a potential applicant would locate sending sites. Ms. Logan explained the
sending sites would be historic properties, and maps of historic properties were available. She
noted there had only been one applicant to date, so there was not yet a list of participants on
the City website. She added that there was a video explaining the program on the website.

Chair Marcus stated hardly any of the architecturally significant structures throughout the City
were included on the maps. He asserted the process by having any of those properties designated
as historic. Ms. Logan advised there is an interactive map which includes all properties which have
been identified as eligible for designation.

Mr. Rosa expressed concern it would be difficult for someone who had not had the benefit of the
presentation before the Board fo grasp what they have available. The Board discussed whether
the City was providing the appropriate resources and whether the program was accessible
enough.

Mr. Rosa noted Jay Adams was the only person to utilize the TDR program to date and asked for
his feedback. Mr. Adams shared that it is a complicated process which requires a land use
attorney to decipher. He noted the program was especially useful for properties scheduled to be
torn down. He advised that he would provide written comments on the proposed revisions.

CASE: UDP-T24009 CAM #25-0862
PZB Exhibit 3 Exhibit 1
Page 23 of 24 Page 23 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line

TrishaL
Line


Historic Preservation Board
September 9, 2024
Page 8

Chair Marcus asked what the big stumbling blocks were. Mr. Adams stated the rights could not
be sold unless there was a receiving property which was approved by the Development Review
Committee (DRC) and had an approved permit and noted the timelines and expiration dates for
the two processes conflict. He suggested the DRC approval requirement be reviewed. Discussion
continued.

Mr. Bray commented on limitations on the owner associated with having a property designated
as historic and selling the development rights.

Ms. Moste stated this was legislation intended to support historic preservation, and it should be as
simple as possible.

Discussion ensued as fo State and County regulations, the timeline for the process, calculation of
units, best practices, and next steps. Ms. Logan stated the topic could be deferred if the Board
would like to have further discussion. She stated the Planning and Zoning Board was interested in
comments from the HPB.

Mr. Schiavone stated he would like more clarity on how the process works from A to Z, including
how an owner sells their development rights to the developer.

Ms. Wallen provided additional clarification on the fimeline for a TDR and the Certificate of Transfer
process. She requested that the Board read the ordinance to avoid misinformation.

Chair Marcus stated the topic would be discussed further at the October meeting.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:09

p.m. The next regular meeting of the HPB is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2024.

Attests Chairman:

SOy s '
PrQ.fQTyf?\}ﬁe\’"R’egordng Secretary ” i

.

The City of Fort Lauderdale maintains a website for the Historic Preservation Board Meeting
Agendas and Results:

http://www fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-clerk-s-office/board-and-committee-
agendas-and-minutes/historic-preservation-board

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items discussed during
the proceedings have been aftached hereto.

CASE: UDP-T24009
PZB Exhibit 3 CAM #25-0862
Exhibit 1

Page 24 of 24 Page 24 of 24


TrishaL
Rectangle




